
Message 

From: Mario Inga [minga@cityofinglewood.org] 
Sent: 9/4/2018 5:03:55 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis A. Atwell 

[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

CC: 'Charlotte Stadelmann (cstadelmann@pacificaservices.com)' [cstadelmann@pacificaservices.com]; Perla Solis 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Subject: RE: SurveyMonkey for private parking owners 
Attachments: RE: Parking Contact Information 

Hi Lisa, 

See the email attached I sent to Charlotte earlier today. 

Sincerely, 

11t'.aw 
Mario Inga, CPFM 
Parking & Enterprise Services Department 
City of Inglewood 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 5:00 PM 
To: Peter Puglese; Louis A. Atwell; Mario Inga; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson 
Cc: 'Charlotte Stadelmann (cstadelmann@pacificaservices.com)'; Perla Solis 
Subject: SurveyMonkey for private parking owners 

Hi guys, 

Please review the draft SurveyMonkey created for the private parking lots/garages etc. for IBEC: 

This was requested by the IBEC team to help substantiate 
assumptions that we need for off-site parking. We can also use this for TMOP, and going to send this to Bob 
Brooks for feedback. Not sure exactly what we will do with this for the TMOP, but before we put out into the 
world we are checking with Bob. Please send your thoughts and reaction. 

Also, Charlotte reached out to Elsa to see if she has contact information database for parking in the City - Elsa 
has not had the chance yet to respond but we are following up. We also reached out to Mario to get a list and 
even reached out to the County to see if they could provide email and/or phone numbers of property owners, 
waiting for a response. For now, we are pulling together to the best of our ability on the internet to find emails 
for the property owners. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. 

Thanks! 

Charlotte 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 



immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Charlotte Stadelmann <cstadelmann@pacificaservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:47 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: SurveyMonkey for private parking owners 

Lisa, 

Please review the draft SurveyMonkey created for the private parking lots/garages etc. for IBEC: 

I reached out to Elsa to see if she has contact information database for parking in the City - she has not 
responded. Sent Mario Inga an email today to see if he has something similar. I have also reached out to the 
County to see if they could provide email and/or phone numbers of property owners, waiting for a response. 

For now, Mari and I are researching to the best of our ability on the internet to find emails for the property 
owners. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. 

Thanks! 
Charlotte 


